

# Martin Le Breton

Digital Imaging Technician . Video Assist Operator  
Motion Capture Technician



Screen Industry Guild & NZCS member  
+64 22 406 1863  
76 Devonshire Road, Miramar  
6022 WELLINGTON, NZ

[marti.lebreton@gmail.com](mailto:marti.lebreton@gmail.com)

 [www.nektar.co.nz](http://www.nektar.co.nz)

 [vimeo.com/martinlebreton](https://vimeo.com/martinlebreton)

## PROFILE

Over 12 years of international and local experience, I offer a creative and technical approach to serve the vision of the DoP and the Director. Keen adventurer, hard worker and relentless learner, I am always looking for the next challenge to provide the best onset experience.

## LANGUAGES / STATUS

English NZ permanent resident  
French French passport

## EDUCATION

- ESEC Paris Film School** 2009-2010  
Graduate with Honor  
Top of Class
- Université of Marne-la-Vallée** 2005-2006  
Bachelor of Fine Arts  
in Filmmaking
- INA National Audiovisual Institute** 2003-2005  
Advanced technician Certificate  
Major: Audiovisual engineering
- Jacques Amyot, Melun, France** 2003  
Scientific high school degree

## SKILLS & INTERESTS

- PADI Divemaster  
NZ COC diver (Film, tourism, tutor)
- Elevated Work Platform certificate
- First Aid certificate
- Martial Arts  
TaeKwonDo Black Belt
- Climbing, surfing, sailing (level 1)  
Rugby, Thai boxing, basketball

## REFEREES

- Richard Bluck  
Director of Photography, NZCS
- Dejan Momcilovic  
Weta Digital Motion Capture Supervisor
- Jason Naran  
Digital Imaging Technician

## EXPERIENCE

### Digital Imaging Technician


<b>Pearl</b> DIT	Dir: Ti West DoP: Eliot Rocket	A24 Production Sony Venice	2021
<b>X</b> DIT onset	Dir: Ti West DoP: Eliot Rocket	A24 Production Sony Venice	2021
<b>Avatar 2 &amp; 3</b> 2nd Unit DIT Onset	Dir: James Cameron DoP (2U): Richard Bluck	Sony Venice Stereo	2019
<b>The Story Of Rugby</b> DIT and camera asst	Doco TV series TVNZ 1 DoP: Andrew McGeorge	6 episodes Arri Amira	2018-2019
<b>Various TVC</b> DIT / Data Manager	<b>Playstation</b> Dir: Garth Davis DoP: Greg Fraser	Exit Films Arri Alexa 65	2017-2018
<b>Honda, Holden, NZ navy, 2 degrees, Kiwibank...</b>	<b>Infinity</b> Dir: Joseph Kosinski Dop: Claudio Miranda	Exit Films Arri Alexa	
<b>Billy and the Kids</b> DIT / Data Manager	Dir: Mark Albiston DoP: Marty Williams	Sweetshop Production Arri Amira	2018
<b>Mortal Engines</b> 2nd Unit DIT Onset	Dir: Peter Jackson (2U) DoP: Richard Bluck	Universal / Wingnut Films Red Weapon Helium 8K	2017

### Video Assist Operator / Video Engineering

<b>Unite Against Covid-19</b> Video Asst Operator	The Sweetshop Dir: Mark Albiston	Qtake HD + DIT Alexa LF	2021
<b>Magic Leap TVC</b> Video Asst Operator	Assembly Ltd Dir: Damon Duncan	Qtake HD Live AR compositing	2018
<b>Valerian</b> Motion Capture Video Engineer	Europa Corp Dir: Luc Besson	<b>Weta Digital</b>	2016
<b>Krampus</b> Video Asst Operator	Legendary/Universal Dir: Michael Dougherty	Qtake HD Main Unit	2015
<b>Radio Frequency video Broadcasting Technician</b>	Gearhouse Actis	Covering live events: Sports, news, concerts	2013
<b>Broadcasting Satellite Transmission Operator</b>	Canal +		
<b>Digital Lab Technician</b>	Mikros Image	Data, workflow, support	2007



**Motion Capture Technician**

<b>Avatar 2 &amp; 3</b> Dir: James Cameron	MoCap Onset Setup Technician	<b>Weta Digital</b>	2019-2020
	Underwater reference Photographer (NZ dive unit)	Underwater Witness Cameras Operator	
	MoCap Tracker (Post-Prod)		
<b>Alita: Battle Angel</b> Dir: Robert Rodriguez	MoCap Onset Setup Technician	<b>Weta Digital</b>	2016-2017
<b>War for the Planet Of the Apes</b> Dir: Matt Reeves	Motion Capture Stage Assistant	<b>Weta Digital</b>	2015

**Camera Operator**

<b>The Races Ltd</b> Nation wide	Horse races NZ Live Camera operator	2018-2019
<b>DUSK Ltd</b> Camera Operator Corporate, sports, music, events, ads	Hurricanes Rugby, Tui & DB Brewery, Bicycle junction, Cadbury...	2014-2016
<b>Canal +</b> Live Camera Op News, Sports	French Rugby, Football, sailing races, news...	2011-2013
<b>Detour aux Sources</b> DoP (Lebanon)	Long feature film Dir: Roda Fawas	2012

**Editor / Colourist**

<b>Catching the Black Widow</b> Additional Editor	TV Film (TV NZ 1) KHF Media, Dusk Dir: Thomas Robins	2016
<b>Flying Saucer</b> Colourist	BCITO campaign, Capital Kiwi, Kiwi Wealth...	2018
<b>DUSK Ltd</b> Editor, Colourist, Sound mixer	Hurricanes Rugby, Tui & DB Brewery, WOW, Ministry of Education, NZ airport...	2014-2016

**Grip**

<b>Savage</b> Grip	Domino Films Ltd Dir: Sam Kelly	2018
<b>Various short films</b> <b>Music videos</b> Key Grip	"Explorer" Matt Houston, Tom Flex	2012-2015
<b>1,2,3 Voleurs</b> Grip Assistant	TV Film Dir: Gilles Mimouni	2012
<b>Les Mythos</b> Grip trainee	Long feature film Dir: Denis Thybaud	2011

**Writer / Director**

<b>Le Souffle du Vent comic book</b> Writer	12 Bis (publisher) Adaptation of the show	2010
<b>Le Souffle du Vent</b> Writer, Director	Live musical martial art show, Played at Cirque d'Hiver Bouglione, Grand rex, Bercy venues, Paris	2007-2008
<b>La Balle Rouge</b> Writer, Director	Short feature film	2006